MAYOR Linda Gorton “ LEX' N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council

FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM PAZQ’

cc: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: June 11,2019

SUBJECT: Resolution for the renewal of the Memorandum of Agreement between American Red Cross and

the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government for use of the Senior Center

Request
Authorization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban
County Council to authorize the Mayor to sign a resolution for the renewal of the Memorandum of
Agreement between the American Red Cross and the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government for use
of the Senior Center and Parks Community Centers.

Why are you requesting?
To enter into a facility, use agreement with the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government for use of
the Senior Center and Parks Community Centers. with the American Red Cross. This agreement will

permit the Red Cross to use and occupy the facility on a temporary basis to conduct emergency, disaster
related activities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: N/A
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